
 

 

 
 

MEETING 
 

JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DATE AND TIME 
 

MONDAY 28TH MAY, 2012 
 

AT 10.00 AM 

VENUE 
 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, ENFIELD CIVIC CENTRE, SILVER STREET, ENFIELD, EN1 3XA 

 
TO: MEMBERS OF JOINT HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
(Quorum 3) 
 

Chairman: Vacancy (to be appointed at meeting) 
Vice Chairman: Vacancy (to be appointed at meeting)  
 

Councillors 
 

John Bryant 
Maureen Braun 
Alison Cornelius 
 

Peter Brayshaw 
Alev Cazimoglu 
Martin Klute 
 

Alice Perry 
Anne-Marie Pierce 
David Winskill 
 

 
Substitute Ward Members 
 

Graham Old 
 

Barry Rawlings 
 

  
 

 
 
You are requested to attend the above meeting for which an agenda is attached. 

 

Aysen Giritli – Head of Governance 

 
Governance Services contact: Rob Mack, Overview and Scrutiny Officer (LBB Haringey) 

Email. rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk 
 

 
 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE DIRECTORATE 
 



 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

Item No Title of Report Pages 

1.   AGENDA AND REPORT PACK  
 

1 - 24 

 
 
 
 
 



� � � � �������
�

�

� � � � � � � � �� � �

�
�

����������	�����
�
�
�
���������������������������
������������������������
�����������		������
�

� ���������	�
��������

���������������������������� � ����������������������������
���������������������� ������ �������� � �!��������
�����"#����$���$���%��
��������������&�'���(��)*+� � �
�
��%�������&���%�����,��%������+��&����������%&�-.�,�,�����/��0�����,���&#�1�����2�#��
,������ -3�����#���/� -.�,�������/��+������4���$�%�����+���������0������-.�,��������/��
�����5��&���������������������-.�,�6����$��/��������7�%�������+�����0�����-.�,�8&���$���/���
�
�
 %99����:������&�����&&��2���&��.�����.���#��	�
���������0������������� #���� %���!
 ���#�
�
�

����
�
��� �����	���������
������������������
�
��� ���������������������������������
�����������
�
� 8���#����$#������#��&������$���1������#���#��������#��26: �������99���������1��#����

����3�����#�����
�

��� ��
����������������
�
��� ��������������������������
�����������
�
� ��
��&�����#����������������������������������������9��&��������9��;%�������������&�&�

����������������&�����#���$�������+���������������9��&���������9��;%������� ������&�&��&�
�����#����
�

 �� 	����������
��� ����!���
�
� <���99������#�����%��&�����#��������$�����=�+9���������-�����#��/����

�
"�� �����#����������������
����������������
�����	���	�����������
�

AGENDA ITEM 1

1



�

��

� <������������9��&�������������#����9����������������#��,�������������������6����$���
��������� �����$���
�

$�� �������	�
�	�������
�������������
�
� <�� �������� ��� �������1� ��� �#�� �#��$�&� �#��� 1���� 
�� �����$� 9����� ��� �&����&�

����$�������&�����&%�������#���#��$�&�1��#����#��6����#����� �����������,�����
�

%�� &���������������
�
� <����9��������#��>800��%��%�����������?���

�
'�� �������		��������
����
�
� <����9��������&&%�&��������$������%��������&&�����$��

�
�!�� �������������������
���� ����!���
�
� <����9��������#������$��$���$���&�����&�1��#����#����1�#����#�����&�&��������#�1�

(6 �(���#���������.������-(6 �(�./��&���@&�����$A���$���&������������&�������
���
�#������&����������%������&�����&����������0�<&�����#�&����1�@��������$A���$���&�����&��
�

���� ����������(��������
�������������
�
� <�����&������#��26: �A&��%�%���1����9�����

�
�
�
� �=���������

�
�
�
�
�

2



��������	
����������	����������������������������������������
�����	
���������������
�
����	���� ��
�
!
������������	���	���"������	���
�
���� �������	
�������	��	
����	�������	�����������	���������������	
�����������������

��������������	������������������������	�������������
�

�� � !�	�����������������"�����������������
�	������	�	�������������������"����
�������������������#������	����	���������������"������"������������	��
�����������$��������	����������%��	����&&�����������������"�����	��	��	
��	��
�	
��	
� ���� ���� ��� ������ �	�� ��� ��� &��&���� ����� ��� ������ ��� ��� ������ "�
��	�����������������	
���������	���	��������
��������������"�����	��������
&��	�����	��� � %�� ��� ���������

���� ����� ����������	�� ���'������������ ���
��������"��&&��	����	�������	����������(�	���&���)����

Agenda Item 2Page 1

3



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank

4



�

����������	�

����

���

���

����

���

��������	
���������
��������
�
���������
��
���
�������

�
�

��	
��	

���	��������
����������	
�
������
�����

���	�����	
��
�������
���
�����
���
	��	�������
��������
��

���	��	
����	��	

��������
������
�
������
�	����
��
Ø� ���������	
�� �
Ø� �����	
�!�����
�����	
��� �
Ø� ������������������	�����	
�� �
Ø� ��
�����"�����	�������������	�����	
����

•� #���	����������� �

•� ��������"������������
����	��	��	
������	�������	�����
������
����	��	�����
�����

•� ��
����
��	�������
��� �

•� ����	
������������������������
�����	!��	���	������������
����
�	��$%&"'''�(�����	��!	���) �

Ø� �����
�������
�������
�������
���
��
�
����
�	���
�������	����
�
����	#��
���������������
����	��	����
������
���
��������"������
���	�
���
�*��	�	�������
�
�������

+
�

�
�

�
	

��
��


�
�

�

�

�����	���	
����	
��
���
������
����	���
!�
��

�����
����	

��	����
��������	���	����
���
����
��	
��
��	����������"���	���������
�������	
���
�	

� �	���
������	����������
����������(,�������
���
���!	�
��	�
�)��	���	����
���,�
�	
�����
�����	����
���
��	�������������	�
�
�	
��
�������
��#����������#�������
�������������
���
��

+
�

#�
�

��
�	

��
��


�
�

�

�

���

����

����

�����	���	!��	�

��������
���������

���� 
������	�������
�	���
�	���
��
�	����
���
"��������	��	�,���
�����,�	�!��������
�����	
�����!��������	�!	�������
������
���-�

�

���
�����������	!�����	,�������
��	
�
������
������
�

���������������	��
�����
���
�	���
��
��	������
������
���������	!����

������-�������	���
����	,���!�
��
���
����	

��	������
���
����,�
��
�������������������
�����������-�

���������������	��
�����
���
���
��	����	���
���
������
����
�����	,-������������	!��
������������	,����(��
������
����������������
�	!�����������.�����	���)��������
���
��	������

������
���������	!����
������-���

����

�����	���	!��	�

���!"#�$���
���������

����	�����������	����
���
����
����	

�-�������	��
��	���������
���"����	,�	���!�
���������
�����
���
����
	������#�����	� ���
���������
���
�	��������������������������������"�
������
����������
������	�	�����
����	����
���
�������������������
���������������������	
������

���	�
���
���-�-�/�!������0���"�123�"����������
���������	�����������	����
���
����	������������
���	,����
����	

�"�	�	�����!�������
������
���#�����	�-�

Agenda Item 4Page 3

5



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank

6



�

��

��������	��
����	�	����	����
�������������
	�������	�������������
��������������

�
������	�
�������������
�������
���������������������
��������������������������������������
�����

���������
���� !"�
���#�$%�����&�������&'(&�'��
�
��� �	�!� ���	������ !� �
������
������
��)����*�����+�*!')'��������+����
������
���
���)������*,���-

�����+� *!')'� �����+�� �
������
�� .����� )���	��/� *!')'� �����+���
�
������
�� $��	
�� �
������	� *!')'� )�����+�� �
������
�� ������� 0�����
*!')'1	�����
�+�� �
������
�� ������ 2��� *!')'� )�����+�� �
������
�� )�����
��/����	�*!')'�)�����+������
������
��3�������	4����*!')'��������+'�
�

� �""���� !� �
5� ���4� *!')'��������+�� .����� �

��� *!')'1	�����
�+�� !����� !����� *!')'�
"������+���������������-�����*!)������+�

�
�� #$���%$���&������'($��)�*��+�$��$�,(�����-� � �
� �
������
�� ����
�� )���� /���
��� �����
��� �
� ���� ������'� ��5��	� 
�� ���� �
������ ����
������

���	����	'��
�

� �

�� .*'$�/�+.�(�$���,(�����-� � �
� �
��'�

�
� �

0� &$���*�/(�����)�(�/$*$�/�,(����0-�
�
������
������
��)����������������������	�������������/�	�����%�
��������

������	�"����
	%�����5�������
�
���
�	���������
�5��%��6�������������	%����
���������	�
������������'��
�
�
������
��$��	
���
������	���������� �����	���/�	����$		�	��������%��������)�������
	%�����5��������
��
�
�	���������
�5��%��6�������������	%����
�����	�
������������'��
�

� �

1� %(�./$��,(����1-� � �
� �

7����
��
/�����
���	�/�������8�
�
����� �� ��	
������ 1�� ��	%���� 
�� ���� ����	�
����
�� 
���$���� *%���� 9+�� �
������
�	� )���� �����
������	�
�����������������/�	���
�����������������
�������
����%��	
�	�%�
6������
�%'��1��/�	��
���������������
�%�
/�	� ��%%�� �
� ���� /���� ���� ��5��	� 5��� ���� 	������ ����� ��� /�	���� �
� ������ ���	� ������ ��� /�	� 5������
�	��5��	���'� �2������	���
�������!���������
��	4�����:..�)
��������������	��������%�����
�� ������
%�
���		��
����������'���
�
1��/�	��
�������������	%
�	�������
������5��������������
��������
�������/
�������	�/�������
��5������
������
��2����
�����������";��������
��)�������������	��<����
	%����	���=��	��������
����
��
��������5���

�� ��	�����	�
���������������	�����������)������
�����	��<���5����� ��%
���������
	��'� 1��/�	��������
���������������/
����/�������
�������������
�����������";���������;%��		���������
�����>	��
�������������
���4�
������	%
�	�'��
�
������� �������������
����� ��
��
���	������������������� �� �� ��� �� !"� 1��/�	� �
���� ����� �� 	%�������
��������3�����
���
������
%�%��������������"������������
/�5�����%%
�����'��1����	%����
�����������5������
%
����
��%����?�����/�	������������������
��
/����/
����5���������������	�����
������	�������8�
@1����	%
�	���
��
�����	�����������%���
������.�%�������	���������
��%�
���������%���
����������/�	�
�
���AA'B�
��
����� !� �#��
��$� %
&	���� �
�� ���	
���� ��	
	'��� ��������� (� ��)����
���	�
"� 1�� /�	� ������� ����� ���� ��	4�
����	�����
������%�
6����/
����5����-����������'�
�
����� *� �+������� ,�-���)��
�� �&� ���� ���� ������ ��
����� ��
��
� ��������� �
�� .���� ���
� �� /0 �� (
�� �0 �0��
���1�+	
�
'��2)����"��1����	%����
�����������	%����
����%�����%�
6���	�����/�	��
�������������
������� ����� ���� 5����=�
����/�	� �� �
����� ���
����
�� ����� �
�	�������� �����;����
���� ���������
�
���� �������� !
��
�� �
���� 5��� �
�� ��
� ���� 3�%������� 
�� ������'� � �
/������ ������ /�	� ����� �������

� �

Agenda Item 5Page 5

7



������2��3�������4������3��

�

� ��
�

%�
	%����
�������%%������
�	�5�����	����		�����	�����7���	����/�	��
�������������������
��%%�
������'��
7���
�����;��%��
�	��
����	������/�������������/
�4	'���
�
�����3����
���'����
�����
���&�4'������1��/�	��
������������������������
�������	����
��)�������������	��
<����
	%����	�/�	�	������/�������������/�	��
%����
��������������	�	�
����'����
�
*$���5$&!�
�
�'� 7����� 	�56���� �
� ���� �5
�������
���� ��������� ���������	� 
�� ����������� 
�� �C� <�5������ 5��

�%%�
���'�
�
�'� 7���� ����������/�����
��5������
�� �����
������ �
� ����������";��������
��)�������������	��<���

�
	%������;%��		�����
����������������4�
����	%
�	���
������
�����>	���=��	���
�����
����
��
������
��5���
����	�����	�
���������������	�����������)������
�����	��<���5�������%
���������
	���

�
6� �*����.*'$*7�,�8�	
�(����6-!� � �
� 7������%����� ��
������
������������!
��
�� *��!+� ��%
�����
������
�� �����/�	�5����� ��4��� �
�
���

	
�� 
���� 	������� %�
������	� 
��� 
�� �
	%����� ���� ���
� �
������ 	������	'� � 1�� /�	� �
���� ����� ��
%�
�������� %�
��		�/�	� ���������� �����/��� �
� ��	���� ����� ��������������
�� 
���� 	������� %�
�����	�
���� 5���� %�
������ ��� ���� 
�� ���� 5
�
���	� /������ ���� ���	���'� � .�
�������� /�	� ��4���� %����� �
�� ����
5
�
���	�/���������;��%��
��
��)�������/�
��������������������4������
����%�
��������%�
��		'��
�
7�����/����	�����������	�����	�������
����5������5�����
�������	������	����
������
�����'��.�
������	�
�
	��5��/����D#&&�E�F &����������
	%�����/���	����������
������������
�����
	����		������D�&&�	
�������
/���� 	����������� �
	�� 	�����	� �
� 5�����'� � 7��� %�
��		� �
%��� �
� ��	���� �
�	�	������ ���
		� ���� �����
5
�
���	'� � 1�� /�	� �
�	������� ����� �%%�
;������� ?&G� 
�� %�
������	� �
���� 5�� %���
���� ��� ����
�
�����'� �����������		��	
��/
����	�����������
�5���������4���/�������
	%����'� ���������	�/������	
�
������	��������������'��
�
$��� �����	�	� ���� 5���� �	4��� �
� ������ �
�� ��������� 
���� 	������� ��������	� ���� ���� ��������� ���������
��������� ������� �
�� ������ 5
�
���'� ��
/������ 	
�� ��������	�/��������%��������� ����� ��� ������
���
	
��/������	
�����5�������	�	���
�
��	����������!�����'��
�
1��/�	� �
���� ����� ���������� 5���� 9 � �;%��		�
�	� 
�� ������	�� ��
�%
�������� %�
�����	�/���� ��� �������� �
�
������'��7�������������	�
��
��/�
������
������	�/
����5���/�������
�/�	���4�����
�5���������������'��
$����;�	�����%�
�����	�/�����
��	����
	��/�
������%%����'�����������
������	�/
����5����������
����������
��/��
������	�/�����/�������
�	����		����%�
�����	'���
�
�������������/�	���4�����
�5��
������
��
	%������
��
������	������	����������%�
������	��
�����������
�

�	�������
����
��/�	�
��������/�����/�����
������������	�����������%�����
��
�	������	'��7�����
���� 5���� �
�	������� ��%��� ��� ����/
�4� ����� ���� 5���� �������4��� �	� %���� 
�� ���� %�
�������� %�
��		'��
�����
�	� �	��� 5�� %�
�����	� ���� �
� 5�� 
�� ���� ���� 	%������	�� ��	�� 
�� �=��������� ���� ������� ���������
�����������
�'� �.�
�����	���	
�������� �
�5��	����5����=��%%��'� �$����
-
�5������	�/
����5�� ��4��� ���
�
���
������������������	�����/�������������/�������
���
�������������������
������/�	�����5�	��
%��
�'��
�
7�������%�
�����	�
���
	%�����5�	���	�������/����H�!������)�������������	��<����
	%����	����� ���
/�	� �
�	������� ����� ������/
���� 5�� 	���������� ���
���%��� ��������� �
��������� ����������		� ���� ������
���5�����'� �7���%�
��������%�
��		��
�����
��5�� ��	�������� �
�	%������� ��%�	�
��%�
������������ ������
��

�����	���
�	� ���� �;%��		��� ��� ������	�'� � 7��	� ��������� ��
�%	� 
�� ������� %�������	� �	� /���� �	� ������
%�
�����	'� �7�����/�	��
�	%������� �������
�� �
������
%� ������4��� ������������ ������/�����
� ��������/�
%�����	��
��	��%�
�����	������������	%
����'���
�
1��/�	��
���������������	%������5��/���������
	��
��%���
�����%�
������	�����
	%�����������������
������
/�	������
� ������� �����	�/������%������5����	���	'� ��
�������	�	�/����	����� ����������%������	���������� �
�
�
	%����	� ������� ��������� ���� ������������������	������'� � 1��/�	� �%
������ ����������5
�
����/
�4���
��
	���� /���� �����	�	� ���� ����� �
��������� /�	� �����
%��� ��� �
������ 5�	��� 	������	'� � ��������
���	������	� /���� 
���� ������ /���� ��=������ ����������� ���� ��� ��� ������ 	������'� � ������
�� �
���� 5��

� �

Page 6

8



������2��3�������4������3��

�

� (�
�

�%%�
%�������/����	������
���
�������
����
��%�
������	�����%�
����������
������	������'��7�����/�	����
����������
�����!
��
��������
��%�
�����	'��7���������	�/
����������	��������5���
��	�������%�
�����	�
����/����������
�����4�����
��%�
�������		'��I��������������
�	��
������	�����������5���������
%����������
/�	����������������	��/
����5��	������/���������
�����'��
�
7����
����������4����	'���%����'�
�

� �
*$���5$&!�
�
7���� ���� =������� �������
�	� �
�� ������������ ��
�� 
���� 	������� %�
�����	� 5�� ����������� �
� �
������
��5��	'�
��

� �

�� �*�������)�*� /�$��*�5(�(����)��� 5���.��*��$*5(�$�)�*���*/���$�/*������&���
,(�����-�

� �

� 3�����4� !
		���� ��%
����� 
�� ���� 
���
��
�� ���� %�
6���� �
� ��������	�� �
%��;� ��������� ��	������ 	�������
/������ �������	���'� ��
�		�
���	��/
�4����/�������������	�������
/� ������	��� ���� �
����	
����
������ ����
�
����<�����
	%���������5����	���������	�������5'��1��/�	��%
�������
��%��	�	����������/
����5��6�	������

	���
%��;�%�
������	������/
����5����������	�����������
����<�����������	��
������%��	��������	����
%�
%
���
�� 
�� 	������'� � 7��� �
���� <���� �
/� ���� 	����� 
�� ���� ���� ���������	� ���� ��	� �
-��%��������	�
�
%������������	�������5�	��
������ ����������5���
%��
�	'� �7�������	�
������5������4���6
������
�� ����
5�	�	�
��/�������������	������/�	�5�	���
��%������	'���
�
1�� /�	� �
���� ����� ��� /�	� �
�� ���	�5��� �
� %�
����� 	������� ��
���� ���� ��
�4� 
�� ������ ���� 
�� ���� /��4'��
�
/���������������/�	���������
���
�	���������%���
���
���
��	�����	��
����5���
���������
�����������/
�4�

�� ��	������ ���������	� ����� ���� 5���� �	��5��	���'� 1�� /�	� ��	
� %
		�5��� �
� ����� /���� ��	�	� ��
����'
�
�	������	��
�����
�����
��
	%����� ��������5������
�������/
����5�����	�����
�� �������
�5����������
��
���	'� �7���%�
%
	��	�����5����%��	�������
�����	�%%
�����5����������������
�		�
�������
�%�*���+�
��5������/������
%��	���
�����������	�
������?������������	����
		��������	���'���
�
7����
������/���
�������	����		�����
����	�
���
�%�
��		��������������������������5�������������5��
/���
���
�	��	�	'��

� �

� �
*$���5$&!�
7��������	������
��
�������
����<�����
	%������	�������5��
���
%��;����������	�������/�������������	����5��
���
�	��'�
�

� �

9� /*���)�*%�/(����)���%��:�.�&�/$���&�$&.��/(���%�&$��,(����9-� � �
� 3��3�������������
�!')'�
��"���������������
������/�
�� �����������
��
�����
���$����
��5������
��

)������� "������� ���� ��������� �
���� ����
�����	'� � 1�� /�	�� �
/������ �
���� ����� ���� ��%
��� ����� ���� 5����
%��	������/�	��
��	������	�������
��
	��
��"������'��3����������%
�����������������������
���������
/�
5������������������������
�	������
��/�	�������������4����%�����/����	�����������
��	����	'��<���������������
�����������
��
�		�
���	�/�	��/�����������	%����
������	�
%��
���������
���������	������'��1��/�	�
����������	
����	�����		�����
�%������
����%�
%������%�������	���
��%�
��	�
��%��������%��������
��

��������/�	�	����������	�/�	�%�
������
�5���;%��	���'����
�
"��������
������������������
��
��������
��	�������
��������.�%������������H����*.�H+�5��������	4����
����
�����/��
�5���������4������	�;�
���	�����	
������������������	�
���
����5����4����������������� �
�����
���'��"�������/�	�/
�4����/����)����������"��������
������
�
5��������
�	��	�	�
�������������
��
����
���
		� ���� ������ 5
�
���	'� � � 7���
���� ������� �
� 5�� 	�	�����5��� ���� �
�		�
���� �%��
��� 	
� �����
	��������/�	�%�
������/������ ��'� � �$�
��	�����%�
��	�
��/�	�=�������%�������5������� ���� ������5
�
���	�
/�	���� �
���	���� ������
�������� 	��

��/�	� 	�	�����5��������
�� ���������'�"������
��������� �
�5��
������5��� ��������%�������	�������5�����	�/������������������� ���/�	���	���5����
������
����%�
%���5��4����
�
�����
�����������
������5�	����������
���	�	

���	�%
		�5��'���

�
'1��/�	��;%�����������������/
����5����/�����������������
����%�
%���5�������������'�7���5
�
���	�/����

������
����
������5�	���
����
�������5�	���
������$��������	����������/�	���������/
�4�������

� �

Page 7

9



������2��3�������4������3��

�

� 9�
�

"������'������	��������/�	�����������
������.�H�����/�	�����4�����
����������	�����5��	�
��%�%��	���/�����
/
����������������������	������������������/����
����������������
������������/���	��������	��	�5�����
���������
�7����9����%�������	������	'���
�
1��/�	��
���������	
��%�%��	�	������
�����������������������������5������	����������
��
�������'��1��/�	�
�
������%������5���������������������������
����	��

�'����5��	�
�������
����������������������%
	������
����5��4� ����� ����5���� ����������
����������
�������� ��
�	��������	��	'� ��
/������3�������� 	������
����� ����������5�����
�����	��5
����
���������
��	
�������	� ������5���
��	��������	��	��	���� ����
���������/�	��
���
�	��������
�5��	�	�����5����	����/�	��
�	�	�������5��
/��������%�����'��7�����/������	
�
�����
%���	����������������������/��������	���=��	��
�	��5
�������
����
��/��������/�	�5�	��'��7��	�
�����
������������
���������������5
�������.�H��������������5�����
�	�	��������

�������������������'��1��
/�	�����������		���4�
/������������ ������/�	��������������
�� �
������ ��
�	��������	��	� �
��
�������'��
�
/������/��������	��������$����	��������	��	�/�����	���� ��������
������

�������5��4�/�����/�	�
%
	�������
���$����	������	�
������'��1��/�	���	
����		������������	��	������������������=�������
�������/�	�
5��������������'��
/���������	���	
�����������
��%�����������
������J�������/����	
���
����%�
%���/�
�
��������	����
��
��
��
��������������������
��5������������������%�
%
	���
���
�����'��7���$��������
����
����� /�	� �
/� 5����� �	��� ��� "������� ���� /����� ��� /�	� ��������� �
� ��%������� ��� )������ ���� "������� ����
%�
�����
�5�������	����		���'��$��������
�����	�/�����
�������
������
%������	�	�����5��������
�������

����
���������
������������/
����5����������
������.�H��
�������
��	���5���������'�
�
�
��������5��	���=��	������������	����	�����������������������������$��������
�������������������
��
����������	�
���������
����-%����������		�
�	'��1��/�	����������������	��/
����5��5�
������
����������
�������
�������
�����'���
�
1��/�	��
���� �����)�����>	�.�����%���"������
��.	���
�
��	�� ���� ���� ���
� ���� ��%
��� ����������� ����� ���
/
����5���	4����
��
���������)������%
	���
���
��
��������5��	'��1��������
������/�	���������������
�����/
����5��	
����� �
�� ���������������
������
���
������	� �
�����������������
�� �����
����%��	
�	�
%�
6����5
���'�
�
*$���5$&!�
�'� 7�����������	����	�����������������������������$��������
�������������������
������������	�
��������

�
����-%��������$�������		�
�	�5��	�5�������
�����������������
�������
�����'�
�
�'� 7���� %
	���
�� 
�� )������ �
������ ��� ������
�� �
� ���� ������� 
%�����
�� 
�� ���� .�%��� ��������� H���� 5��

�
��������
������
�����'�
�
('� 7���� ���������������
������
���
������	>� ��=��	�� �
�����������������
�� ����:..�)
����5�� ���������

5��4��
������
����%�
%����������������%�����5��%�
�������
�����������
������)
���>	�%�
���		'��
�

;<� $�/�/$��%���'$%$�/�,(����3-� � �
� �����������������
������
��������������%
�����
������%�
��		��
������������������������������	��
��

.�7�
/�����	������������������
������������������
����������)���'��7���.�7	�����������	���������������������
������ �
���� 
�� �	���������� 
��/����� ��������%��� �	��	'� � � 7��� ��������� 	����	���� �����/����� 
���
%�
������/�	���	%
�	�5����
��
����?&G�
������%���	�	��
/���	��%�	�
����%�		�
��
����'��������������
/����
�����	������������	��	��������	�
����5������	��		�
��/�������'��$���/�
�����	���
���������.�
%�
�
/
������4��
����	
���	������%������������/�����������/��������%����	��	'��$��������	�����/
�����������
%�		�
��
�.�
%�
�
������%�
������
�����	���
�	'���
�
7����
��������=��	�������������	��5��%����
�������
������.�7��	�������������
������5
�
���	�/����������
���	�������� ����� ���	�5������������� �
�������5��	�
�� �����
�����'� � 1��������
��� ��� ��=��	���� ���������
�
������������!
��
���������4���
�4��%��������;�������	�����������	�������
����
��������	%
	��	'��1��/�	�
��	
����������������
%��;���	�	���
�������������	�
����5��	
�������������������	����
���	�����%��
���
�����
���
�������
��.�
%�
����
��������������%�
����	���
���	%
	��	��
������	�����5���	����
�����'�
�
��� �������� ������� �
� �
%���� �� 	����5��� ��	�'� � $�����
���� ���
����
�� /
���� 5�� %�
������ �
� ���� ��;��
������� 
�� ���� �		��� 
�� !1<7� %�
%�����	� ���� �����
��� �		��	'� �����	�� �����
���� �������� !
��
��/�	�
��%%�� �
������ �����
����������������4���� �
�4��%��
�����	� ���
����
������%�
%
	��	� �
���	%
	��
��

� �

Page 8

10



������2��3�������4������3��

�

� ?�
�

.�7� 
/���� %�
%������ 	���� ��� �������4���� �
���� 
���� �%%��� ����� $%���� �&�(� /���� ���� �
���� ��������
!
��
��/
�������	���
��;�	�'���
�
7����
������/����
���������/��������	%
	��	�
��	��%��	��	�����	�
����5���	����
�%�
���������	��������
�
���� 	������	� ������� ����� �	��� ���������� ���� ������� �
�/����� �
� �������������� 
�� ������ �;%��		���� ���	�
���/��/���� �
%��	� �
� �
�����.	'� � 1�� ������
��� ���/�	� ����� ����� ������/�	� �� ����� �
�� �������� �������� ��� ����
����������	'� � 1�� /�	� ��=��	���� ����� ��	�� 
�� %�
%�����	� �������� ������� 
�� ��
	�� 	���	� /�
	�� ������� /�	�
���������� ��������	��		�
������ ��
	�� �����/�����
�	��������	��
� �
����� ���� �
�� %��%
	�'� � 1��������
�� �
�
������ �;�������	�� ��� /�	� ��	
� ����� ����� �
������ ������	�� ��������� ��5�������5��	� ���� �����	� 
�� �������

������/� ���� 	�������� �
�����	� 	�
���� ��	
� 5�� 4�%�� ���
���� 
�� ���� %�
%
	��	� �
� ��	%
	�� 
�� .�7�
%�
%�����	'���
�
1��/�	��
���������������/����	����������	��5
���/�����
����5���
���5������5
���	� �����	%����
��	%�������
	���	'��7���%�
%
���
��
��.�7�%�
%�����	������/�����	����
���.�%�������	�/�	��
%����������	���'��7���
�
������ ����� ����� ����4���=��	��
���
��������/����/
������%%��� �
� ����%�
����	� ��
�����	���	�
��
����%�
%�����	�5��.�
%�
'���1��/�	�%
		�5�����������	���
����5�������������
�5������	����
������		��
����
�������%��
�����	��
������/����
������
��������%��
�����	'���

�
� *$���5$&!�

�'� 7������ ������� �
� ��������������
�������� �
���������5����������
��5������
�� �����
������ ��=��	�����
�		������	� ��������� �
����%�
%
	��	� �����	%����
�� �����������
�� �
����.�7��	����	�/����5�� �

4������
	�%������������5��.�
%�
'�

�
�'� 7��������
������������!
��
��5����=��	�����
�%�
���������	��
��.�7��	�������������
������5
�
���	�

/�������������	����������������	�5��������������
������
�������
�������/�������
����
��
��	���	�/�
	��
��������	�������������������	��		�
��������
	������������
�	��������	��
��
����������
��%��%
	�'�

�
('� 7���� ���� �
���� �������� !
��
�� 5�� ��=��	���� �
� 4��%� ������ �;�������	�� �
������ ������	�� ���������

��5�������5��	����������	�
���������
������/�����	���������
�����	����
����
������%�
%
	��	��
�
��	%
	��
��.�7�
/����	���	'�

�

� �

3<� +�*�$/=� $�)($�&� ��&� ��*(�'$7� %$�/��� �$��/�� /*.�/� ,+$�� %�/-� >.��(/7� ����.�/�
,(����;-�

� �

� 3����������
��	�������������		��������
�)"����7�����
��������	�������I�������$��
�����&��K��'��1��/�	�
�
��������������������������
������5������������%
������
��%�������	��������������	�	
����������	��/�	����
��������
��
����������
%����		���������	%������'�7�����5���
����������	�/�	�����������		�=������
/����
���/�
������	�L��
���������	�'�����
�
�
��������5��	����	��������
��
/�����		��	8�

•� 1��/�	�	����	�������������5��4���
�	��������	��	��
����5��
5����������
��������
�	�����������/	J�

•� 1%�
������
�������
��/�����.	�/�	��%
����������/�	����
��
�����		��J�

•� 1����	%����
�������������-���		�
������/�	����������������������
��
��������5���
��%������	����
�����
����� %�
����� �������� �������'� � 1�� ������
��� ���
����
�� 
�� /���� /�	� 5����� �
��� �
� �����		� 	����
��	�����	�/
����5��/���
�J�

•� �
������
����
��
�������5	
�������5���
��%������	���������������������%�	�
�����������������/
����
�������
	����������������%
��������������%��		�
��
������/
�4�
���������	�'�

�
1��/�	��
����������������	��/�	���������
/�	���&G��
������%����������
��	�����/�
�/
�������
����������
���	���
�%�
%��'��1��/�	��������	��������������	���	��������5�����	�������%�
���		�/
����5��
���
���'��
$������
��%�����
������		������		���/�	�5����������
%��'����5��	���	
����������������������
��
�����
��
���������������������������������
��%�������������	��%���	�	�	�
����5��
���
���'���
�
7������	����������
�����������/�����������
��5��4��
�������
����
���	�����	�������5���
��%������	�/����
�� �����
	�	�� �������	�� ���� ��5��� 
�� 5��	� ���� �������� ������� 
�� 	���� ��� ������� ��%
��	� ��� 
����� �
�
%�
������������������������'��1��������
��������
�������������������
����
��
������%����������
��%������	�
/���� ���
����5��� �
�����
�	� /
���� 5�� 
�� 5������� �	� ��� /
���� %�
����� �� ���	� 
�� ��
�	�������� ����
�����������		�
������������
�	'���

� �

Page 9

11



������2��3�������4������3��

�

� #�
�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
� *$���5$&!��

7���������5
�������
�����
���	�5�������
������5���
����5���������	��������	%
������
�����������
��%
��	'�

�

� �

��� )./.*$�#�*?������,(������-!� � �
� 1����	%����
��������������
�������������
��� �����������
�������
��������������������%
���
�������

�%��������
��
������)"���������������������
�)�����>	��������2������/���������������
�����������
	�
/��������	��
���������	�����	�������'��1��/�	�������������������%
���
�������		����
�������;����������
/
����������������
�������5�	���		���	�'���
�
1��/�	���	
��
���������������%
���
��I1..�
�������/
�����������
��������������������������������/
����%�		�

��
�������/�	��������	���
��&�(��������������������	�5�����4����
���������
������	���
�'�7����
������
��	
��	4������������%��	�����������
�����������5�����5������������
����
�����������'��7����
������
��������
���������	��		�
��
������%�����������	���������
����������������'��1�������������������������
5
�
���	�/
����������
�	������������
����%���	'��7�����/
��������������		�5�������������
�%�����������
/��������������
������)"�����������������������������;����������	��4�����%�
�����	�/������4���%����

�����	'����

� �

� � � �
��� 7������������
	��������8??�%'�� � �

�

Page 10

12



�

����� � � � �

�

�
� � � ����������	�
�����
��������
� � � � ����	��������
�
�
���
�������������������
�����	
����������������������������������������������	������	�������������
�������������������������������	
������	�������
�

•� ��������� 	�� ���� ��	�������� ����
������ �	������ ����������� 
��� ��	
����� �� �
������������������!	������	�����������	���	���������"��

•� ����� �#��	��� ���� ��������� ������ �	� ������ ���	� �	���� ��	������ ���������� $����
��	�����	���������	����������������������	������������
����%����������������	����	�
	��������� 	�� �����������	�������"� &������$������'�� ���� #����� �	(	���������$����
����&)������$���������*���� �	���	����� +	��������	����$���� ����&)������	�����
��������"�����	�������������������������	�����	��#������������	����������	��������"�

�
&�����	����	��������������	�������������$������������������������$����������	
����������
��#�������	�����,������������-��	#���./00"� ����������������������������
��������
#���������
���	����������������	��������	���������	�����������������"�������������
�	���������������������	$�#������������$�����������������	��	�������	������������$����
��*�����������)��������10�)�����./01"�
�
�������������	����	������$�������	������������������	���������	�������������������������
��������	��	���	
���	��	����������
������	���������
�����	�������"���������������
�	����������������������#�����������#�������������������	������������������
��#����������������	������������������������"������������������$���������������������
�	���������������"�
�
��������������������������
�� ���	������ ��
�����&����	����	��	��$������	������#�������$�&�������	���
.2�3�������./0.�������	
�������	$������������	������	���*��	$��������	������
����������������	������������������	����������������	������� ��	�����������
��	
�����"���	��������$�������������	��	������	����������4��������$������������
	��������4�	���������������������	��������4�������������������"��%��������	����������
������������$�������
������	
���������������
����������������� ���	��������$����
����������������	�����	�������������	���������	�����"������	�������	#+����
�������
�	��
�
�� �	�����	�������	������#���	�������������������������
�����
�� ,���
���
������	��	������	���������
�����
�� �	��	����������������	�������������
�� ,���
���������
��	���	����������
���	����	����	���	����������������
�����
�� ,���	���	����	���������������	��� ���5���������
�� ,��
������������������������	������������
�� )������������	������$	����67"7�#����	���68"7�#����	����������	����

�
9������������������� �����$����*�	$����������������	��$�������� ���	������ ��
�����#��
10�,���#���./0.�����������	����������������������	���������������������10�)�����
./01"��

Agenda Item 7Page 11

13



�

����� � � � �

�

�
�	$�
��4�$������������	��#�����������#	����
�
�� -���������	�������������4�������#����
�����������$������
������	��������������$����

&	��	��#�����	���	����������	��"�������	�����	���*��������	��#	����
���	����������������$���

�� ��#����	�� �����$��������	��4�$����
���	����	����	���������	�������
�� -���������	����������4�$	�*���������	���������� ������./0.����������	��������
�

����,���������	������������������#���	����������������������������������������
���	����	��	����	�������4������4��	������������	��������	����	��	��#������	���� �
��	������ ��
�����&���$�������������������	�������%�����������������������"�
�

�

Page 12

14



�
��
�
��
�
�
�

	


�
�
�
�
��

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�


�
��
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
� 
�
�
�
�!
�
�
��
!
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�


�
�"


#

	
���
��
�
�

!
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��


�
%


�
&
�	
'
�(
�
�
'
��
!
�
�
�)

�
%


�
&
�	
'
�(
�
�
'
��
	
*



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
+

 
�,
�
�

!
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
"
-
��
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
!
�
�
�)
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�
*



�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�


"
��
.
/

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

$
�

	
�
�
�
+
� 
�
 
!
�
��
�
��
!
�
(
��
�
�
�)
0
�
�


�
��
�
�
��
!
�
�
*



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�1
#
�

	
���
��
�
�

!
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
!
�
�
+
�(
�
�
'
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�2
�


	
���
��
�
�

0
(
�(
��
�
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

!
�
'
�
�
�0
�
��
!
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
1
�1
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

0
(
�(
��
�
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
!
�
�
�

0
�
!


�(
�
�
'
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�-
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
0
&
�
�
�
��
!
�
(
��
�
�
�)

%
�


�
�!
�
'
�
�
!
�
�
&
�
+
*



�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�1
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

 
�
�
��
�$
!
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�


�
�"

�



3�

!
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

0
�
�
�
�
��
!
�
�
�)
	
�
��
�
��
��
�
�	
�
�

�	
*



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



&
�
��


#

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

 
��
�
��
��
�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



&
4
��
�
5

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

!
�
'
��
�


�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
��
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

&
�
�
�
�

0
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
�
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�1
�
&

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

&
�
�
�
��
�


�
!


�	
�
�

�	



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



&
-
�4
�
0

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

0
�
�
�
�
 
�
�(
�
�
'
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



&
-
��
5
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��


%
�
�
� 
!
�
�
��
!
%
�
�



�
�
�
�
��
�
�



�
�
�1
#
�

!
66
��
�

(
	
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
� 
�
!
� 
"
#
��
$
	
�
 
$
�
� 
�

�
!
�

�
!
!
'
��
!
%
�
�
�)
	
!
	
'
$
!
�
�
�
�
�
��
!
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

�


"
�1
�
�

!
66
��
�

(
	
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

$
!
�
�
�
�
��
!
�
�
�(
�
� 
�
�
+
�	
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



-
�4
�


	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

 
!
!
�
$
��
�
�
��
!
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

�


2
��
5
(

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�
0
�
�
�


�(
�
� 
�
�
+
�	
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



-
�1
�
&

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
0
�
��
�
�


%
�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



-
�-
#
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�0
�
�
�


�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



�
�
��
%
#

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
0
�
�
��
!
%
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

�


2
�"
�



	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

$
�
�
�
/
+
&
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

�


2
�7
(



	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

	
%
 

�
��
��
��
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
 
��
!
�
(
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
	
!
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�
�&
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
 
��
!
�
(
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
	
!
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
 
��
!
�
(
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

(
�
+
�
�	
�
�
�!
�
�
%
��
�
�

0
�	
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
 
��
!
�
(
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
� 
�	
�
�
�
�
8�
��
!
�
(
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��

�


�
�1
#


	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��
�


!
&
�
�
��
!
�
�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



�
�
��

�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
�
�	
�
%
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�)
�
&
�
�
�
�

0
*



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



-
�-
�
�



3�

!
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
%
�
0
�9
	
�


�
�
�
�)
	
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
 
��
!
�
(
��
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
6�
�
��



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
%
$
��
&
 
'
��
$
	
�
 
$
�
� 
�

	
�
%
�
	
�
��
!
�
�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



7
�"
.
�

 
�,
�
�

0
(
�(
��
�
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��
�

�
�0
�
0
�
�
�
�0
�
!
%
(
�(
�
�
	
�
�	
�
�"
"
�

!
�
�
�
��
��
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



7
�"
.
�

	
���
��
�
�

0
(
�(
��
�
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��
�

	
�
!
%
	
�
��


�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�

�	
�)
"
�
� 
��
�
�
�
��
�


�
*



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
��
(
�

!
66
��
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�(
�
�
'
��
!
%
�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
��
�
.

!
66
��
�

(
	
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��


�
!
�
�
&
�
�
�
�
�$
�
�
 
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
4
�7

$

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
!
�
�
�
�
�(
��
�


�
�(
�
� 
�
�
+
�	
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
4
�7
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
!
�


�
�
+
�	
�


�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
��
#
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
<�
�




8�
��
!
�
(
��
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
�2
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��


!
%


�
�
�0
�
�
�


��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�
�

�	
�)
0
!
�
�
!


��
!
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
��
(
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
!
%
�
�0
�
�
�


�	
�
�

�	



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



"
�2
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
%
�
�
�
�	
�
�
�
	
�


�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
��





	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
+


�
 
!
%
�
�
��
!
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
�"
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
%
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
+
��
��
�

0
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
�2
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�


�
�
!
&


�
��
!
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
4
�1
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
&
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
��
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��


%
�
0
!
+


�
��
!
�
�
�	
�
�

�	



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
�
��
�
�

!
66
��
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

-
�
�
%
	
�
�0
�
!
�
�
�



�
�
��
�
��
�
:
�
;



�
4

!
66
��
�

(
	
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

=
>
?
"
�2
�
;
@<
,
��
�A
�!
��
:
��
�
�

(
�
:
�
B�
�
��
6�
�

(
��
�
��
�
B�
�
7
31
�
3�
�
�9
��
�
B�
1

Page 13

15



�
��
�
��
�
�
�

	


�
�
�
�
��

��
�
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�
�

��
�

��
�
�
�
�
�

�

�
��
��

�
�
��
�
��
�

	
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�

�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
��
�
"
��
&
�
	
�
��
$
	
�
 
$
�
� 
�

2
2
�
�	
�
 
�
�


��
!
�
�
�)
(
�
�
�


�
�
�
�
�(
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



4
�1
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

0
(
�(
��
�
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
4
9�
2
�(
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�)
$
�

�

%
�
+
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�

�
	
�
�
�1
#
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

0
!
!
�
�

0
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



4
�-
�
&

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
!
�


�
�
+
��
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
-
�2
+
%

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
�


�
�
+
��
!
�
�
�)
�
�


�
�
+
��
!
�
�
��
	
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



"
�2
�
%

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�


�

0
$
��
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�)

�

0
$
��
�
�
��
	
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
�1
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
9�
4
��
!
�


�
�
+
��
�
�
�
�
�
�)
�
!
�
�
!
&
�
+
��
	
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



4
��
0
0

	
���
��
�
�

 
�,
��
��

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
2
9�
�
�(
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�

�
	
�
�
�1
#
�

	
���
��
�
�

!
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
!
�
�
�

0
�
!


�&
�
+
�)
 
�
�
+
��
�
�
	
!
�
�
�

%
�
�
�
�
+
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



4
�7
.
5

!
66
��
�

!
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��
�

2
"
�
92
7
7
�0
!
�
&
�
�
�
��
!
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�

�
	
��
�4
�
.

!
66
��
�

(
	
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

	
��
+
��
!
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�

�
	
�
�
��
.
�

	
���
��
�
�

0
(
�	
�
�
�
�
��
��
>

�
��
�
�
�
�

�
9�
��
�0
�

%
�
+
�0
�
�


0
�
�)
�
�0
�

%
�
+
�0
�
�


0
�
��
	
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
��
.


	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
��
�
�
�(
�
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�
�)
�
�
�
�
5
��
!
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
��
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
7
"
��
!
�
�
!
&
�
+
��
!
�
�
�)
(
%
�
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



4
��
�
�

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

�
2
2
��
�
<�
#
!
�


8�
�&
�
+
�)
!
%
�
�
!
!
'
�	
�


�
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
-
�2
�
.

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

&
!
!
�
�
��
�
��
�
�


%
�
C�
�
� 
 
!


�
��
!
%
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
1
�2
�
%

	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��

�
-
��
�0
�

%
�
+
�

�
&
�(
�
�
'
�)


�
&
�(
�
�
'
��
�
+
�	
�


�
�
�
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
��
�



	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

�
�
1
��
!
�
�
!
&
�
+
��
!
�
�
�)


!
�
�
�
�
�


��
	
*



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



4
�7
�


	
���
��
�
�



�
�
��
��
�
�

$
��
�
�
�
��

'
��
�
�	
'
��
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
�
�	
�


�
�
�



�
�
��
�
���
:
��
�



�
�-
�
�

	
���
��
�
�

$
�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
��
�

=
>
?
"
�2
�
;
@<
,
��
�A
�!
��
:
��
�
�

(
�
:
�
B�
�
��
6�
�

(
��
�
��
�
B�
�
7
31
�
3�
�
�9
��
�
B�
1

Page 14

16



�

����� � � � �

�

�
�������	
���	��������������	�������	�������	�
�����	�	��	
�����	�����������������	��������		���
�
 !�"��� #� �
�
�$� %&���	������������
�
�����	
���������������������	�����������	������������������������������	�
���	�
����������	������	����
����
���������������������	��
�
�����������
������	�����	������������������ ��
���!
������"��	����
����������
����������
���	��
���������������
�����
�����	�����#
�����
������!	��������"��	����
����
$�
�
%�������	��&'(&)��������������
��*�����������*	��	�

�����������#	��
�����
�	��	���������*	�����������
*�����������	���������������������������
	�
*��
�������
�����������������

�������+	��*
����+
 $���
�
%��,��	��	�)�����*	�����������	��	�*�*�	�����
��������	���������-���!	��������"�
�	����
����
��������������
�
��.�������	��������������

�������/��	�)�
�������������	��
�������������0���	���
������������������1��������������
�����

���������**�	���	����������	�����	���������	��1�
�������$�
�
#��
�*�*�	����
���*	����������	��	��*����������*	��	�

��������������
��-���
!	��������"��	����
����
$�������	
��	�����������	����������������	��
�����������
��*���������	�	�������
�	����$�
�
 $� �����	������'���������������(�"��� #� �
�
0
����������������	�)������	���&'(&�����������������������	��/����*�

��������
�

���
������	������������������2�����0

��������������������������������
��	��0�$�#��
�����
�����	���0*	���&'(3)������������
��*����������-���	��
�����	��$���#�
���	������
)��������
�����
������������	��
��		���������
!	��������"��	����
����
����	������4�(&�����
$�#��������������������	�5��
������
������	������������+�
��	�������������������

�������+	��*
$��
�
#�����������������������	��
������������������������
��*�)�������	��
���	����������
���*���	��
�����*	��	��������0���
�&'(($�#���*	��	������
�

	���	�����	��������������	����������	����
����
������
�
�**�	���������	�
�����������	-
	���
��
�������	������� $�#��
����	-
	���
������
�**�	����
����
���	��������*��*��������������
��	��������		���������#����
�	������	��
��
������
$��
�

Agenda Item 10Page 15

17



�

 ���� � � � �

�

�
%����	���&'(&����������������	-
	������
������������	��
�����*	��	����.�
������)��������	��������
�����$�#��
���	-
	��������
�
�����������**	�����
������
�	���������4�
����������#����
�	������	��
������������
�������
�	����
����
�������������������$���
�
�
#�������	��
�����*	��	�������
���������
�
	�������-
��������*��5�������
��
���#	��
�����+	��*)���������	�������*���
��������������	��
�
�����
��
�	�����
�
�������������*	�*�	�����	����������
������$�
�
)$� ��������������'�*�����+�	
���	��,�����*+-�

%��,��	��	�)��������#	��
������*����*�*�	����������������
�	��������
��
�

���������*�������������������

�������/��	��0���	���������/0 $��#�������

�����

�������/��	��0���	����
�����*������������0���	��������������
���

������*������
����
���
�������
����	�
������������
���	������	����	���

�����	�&'(&$��#��������/0���������	�
*��
�������	���
���������������	����

���	��
���		�������������������
�	)�/�	����
�����������0���	���
)��
�������
�

��	�
*������
��������

������$���

�	�*�
��
���	������
���������������	����
�������	��	����
������,��	��	����
�
���	)�������	��
��
�6�������*��������0*	��$��0���������
�������	�6��	����
�����
�������	������
�*	�

�	�
��������������������$��0����������������4�	��
����
������
���*���������
�	���������������/��	�"
�����
�����*���	
�����������	�����������
����	����
�������
������������������$��#�����7�	������
����	��**������
������
����������������������������**��������������������2��������8�	���	�9�8	�
0����2���
��		�$�

0����������������/0��-����	�
*��
���������	��������	����������������	��
)����

����*	��	��������!
��-��-�"�����������

�

�����������������������������������

���	��
����������������	�������*�
������������-�	���������	�������������$��

#�����4�*��
�����!
����
����"���������
��4*�������������������$���

Page 16

18



�

)���� � � � �

�

8�������*����������	����
����	��
��	�������	��������������
����������
�����

�������/��	��������-��*�����������������	��	�����������	������8�*�	����
������������������/0����
�����**������
�������������������������**����
�4�	��
�$�
�
,�	��	�����	�����������������������

�������/��	��0���	��)��������������
*	�*�
����	����
�����
	���	�
)������������������
����
��$����
�

�
.$� /�0��������	
�
�
#������������������	-�
	�����������������	��
�����*	��	�������
���	������
������
������,��	��	���������������
�**�	��	�����������5�	������������
������*�������������*������������	��
�����*���
����������������������	����
$���
�
#	��
�����*���
���	��7�������	����������������������������������
�����������
����	���
������	���0*	��$��8�	���	
����*��������������������������	���
��	��
��������������	-������	����	������������������*����������	��
�����*���
���	�
*�������������������
$�#������
����
���	����*������������	��
������	��
������	��
����������)�����������	��������
���������	����
�������	��
�����*���
��	��
������*��$)��
�
����	������������	
�������
����������	-�����		�������
���	�*������������
�������
���	������
�
������	��
��������	��0*	���&'(&5��	���&'(3 �����������
��	��������������������������	�������������$�#��
����:
��	���������
�*�	����$��
��

������*������������	��
�����*���
�������������������������
�	��2��������
$�
���������
��������
��
�	���*	�*�	����	����
*����������
)����������������	������
������	���*�	����������)�����������*��������������	�������

��	���
�	
$��

�
#���8�*�	���������������
���������������
������������*	�*�
���*������������
��	-��	���
	����$��%�
�
����*	�*�
��
���	�����	-��	���
	����������
-
�6��
���
�
���������*������������
*������

���������������*�������
�**�	�������������
*������������
�
�����������*��������������*�������������������������������	�

�
��$��#������
���������
�������*���������7��������������������+���	�����
0

����������+0 $��#���8�*�	�������������*���
���*����
�����
��
�6����

	����������������$��������
�
���������
����������,	�����&;�����$��,�	��	�
�����
��������������������8�����
��.�
���$��$���$�-<��<���
������
<�������
������
<8�=(33&(;$���

�
,������)�������������������
��������������������������������('����)������������
�	���������	��**	�4�������&''�-���*��*����	�����������������	������������
*�����������������������	�

���������������������*��������������	��	�����
���$��#������
��������������	����*	�������������
������*���
��	������
8�*�	������������)������������*	��	�

����������������������
)�����������	�
�**�	�����
�����	-��������	������������	�

�-������	������

��
$�
�
!$�����������'�������	���������,���-�
�

Page 17

19



�

.���� � � � �

�

0
��������������
�����	�������������������,��	��	�)�������	�����	���
����������
�	����� �������	��1�
����������������������
�	���1�� �����������
��	-���������	����
����
����
�����������

�������
�**�	�
�	��������� .����
��	�����	�������1�
�����������$��
�
#������������������	�����56�����)�*	���

�������������������������

�������
�**�	�
��(&�������������������������

��������	��*
����+
 )�	�*	�
��������*�*����������
3$3���������	�
����
)��������	�*���������
���	
�
�����
�������������

�������
/��	����������������	���
$��
���
#��������������/�
���

��������/� ���	����*	�*�
�����	�����	��������������
��
�������
������������
����

���������/�
���

�8�����*����:��)�*�	�������
���	��������������

�������/��	�)������	���&'(&$��0����*	����
����	���������
����/����-�*���������*�����
�

�������&>�0*	��)��
�*�	��������������*	��	�����
���	������������������

���������**�	���	����
$��#����/����
�����5	��������������
*����)������������-��
��4*�����������5���$��
�
2��	��������������������8�	���	�����������,���������������	�	���
)��������
�
���������	������������������������)���
�����
�	��������**������
���-���������
������������$�����	�
����	�*�

�������������	�
���
��	��$�
�
0�*	�*�
���
����	�����������
	���	����	����������
������
��	�������
������	�
��������������������
�������	�
*��
��������������&&����$�#���	���������
�	���
	���	�
���������
��	�������
������	���������������	���������������$�#���
��	��	�����������*��������������������	-
��*
���	�
��������������
�	
��	��
�-����*��������&(�����&&����$�
�
0������	��	��������	�����/��	����
�����������
����
���$��������
����������
�
��������*���������������4�
�*
��������
����
��������������$�
�
1$�� 2��������	��3�������������������'�4������,��4�-�
�
,�������������*�������������������������	��&'(&)����
��*����������+�
������������	-�
	�����4*������������	*�	������������*���������+
���	��
�	��������	�������
�����5	����������	$��8�������*����������	�&'(&5(3���
������
����	�-��)���������������**	�������!����	�
����"������+
)�
����	��**������
�
����*�	��	���������������$��8�����	������	����
�������������*����*���
�
�������
�����������������**������*	�����	
��
��4*����������������������

����	���	�
������+
$�
�
8�	�������	��
��������	��0*	���&'(&�9�0*	���&'(3 )���+�*�	��	��������������
�����	������������
�	��������
�������������

�������/��	��������
�
�
����
��������&'(3$��#���*�	��	��������������
����������)��������������+�
*�	��	����������������������
�����	�-�������%
���������+)���	��������+�
����/�	�����+$�#��
��������
�*	�������	���
����)������������	�����

��
�

�	�����������������������	�

�������
�	��������	��	�*�	���������
��	��
��������$�
�
�������+
������
���	������������������������������
)�����������������*	�*�	����
�-������������������������������������������
�������
��	���&'(3�����	�
�

Page 18

20



�

!���� � � � �

�

���������������������!����	�
��"$��#��
�**�	���
�*	�*�	����)��������	�
�����
*	���

���
������������*��)���	������������������
�	������������	����
��$���
�
#��������/0������
��-��

�	�������	�����������	�
�����*	���

������+
�����9�
���������	�����
�9������

����
�����)���
���	������	�	�
*��
�������
��
�
���	�
�
��������7�	���������������������������		��������	��������
����	���������
��*	������6�����)�	�����������6����������������	������*	�����������
����������
����������	�
��	��
$��
�
#�������	�
�����*	���

��
���
�������
������	��������$��%�����	*�	��
��������	�
����	�
����
�
������������4�����������	5�	����
�����	�����	��������
*�	����
��+
��	����	�����
	��������������	$��#��
����	�����	�
������	����������
	��
��������	)���+
������������	�������
�*	���

��������
$��0���������
�	�
?�	-����+	��*���
�������
����
���)��������������	�����	���������)���
��	��
�����*	�������
����������	������������	�
�����*	���

$�
�
#������������	�
������������������������������������������

�������/��	��
���
��.����$�����

���������	�$��
$�-$�
�
2��	��������
����	�*�

������+
������	�����	�����������
�������*	��������
���	�����
������������������**������������������/��������2��������8�	���	�
���@����$��
�
�	��	�

��������
������������������������������	�
*��
������������	�������+
$��
%
���������+)����������+�������	��������+������
���	���
������������������������
�����
$��/�	�����+�����1���������+������
���	���
����������	�����������������
���*	�
�	�����������)�����*���
��	�����*�������	�������+
���������������������
��	�������������������
����	���
����	$�
�
�
5$� ���������	����
�
#�����������������	�����������	��������������
��
-����.�
�
(� ������������
������
�	�*�	��������
���	������*�������
����������
�
� ������������	�������	���������
�	����������������������	�A��
�
&� ����������
�������*����
��
����������������

�������/��	��

0���	��)��������������	��
��������������

���������**�	���	����$�
�

�
�
�

�

Page 19

21



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank

22



���

��������	
����������	����������������������������������
�����������	
���������������
�
����	���� ��
�
!������"��#�$
	��
�
 %� &������������
�
���� ������	
���������	����	������
�����������	��		�����������	����������
�
��'��������(�
�
���� ��	���������	��	����		����������	��������		����������������	�
���	���� ���!����

"���	�����	����	���!�����������#�
�

•� $�����!����	�%
&��	�

•� ���	����	&����	��

•� ������������

•� �'(���)����������������������$���	����	�*��	���

•� +�$$������&��
�
��,� $��
��	&�&��	���������	��		��������	�����������#���
�

•� �-��	
�	�.	��/������������$��	��������	�����	0�
�� ����������0��
�� ���������������

���0�
�� 1����	���
�

•� �������.	��/���&	�20��
�

•� ,�3	�	�.	��/������	!2��
�

Agenda Item 11Page 21

23



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank

24


	Agenda
	1 Agenda and Report Pack

